
 

Minutes of the Online Pre-Bid Meeting for NIT No. BBMCL/MASK/NIT02(e)/2021-

2022 for Three Layer Knitted Fabric mask held on 15 July 2021 at 3:30 PM 

 

Name of the Participants: 

Sl.No. Name of the Organisation Represented By and 

Designation 

1 L S Auxi Chem Private Limited Shweta Gore 

2 Deepak Enterprise  Vishal Chaturmutha 

3 Maheshtala Bright Tailors Sk Aziz 

4 U S Polytech Arun Agarwal 

5 Greenpackaging House Arun Agarwal 

6 Bulk MRO Industrial Supply Pvt Ltd Tejaswi Patil / Mithun Trisule / 

Nikhil Mahamumkar  

  

Company represented by: 

SL.No Name of the person Designation 

1 Snehashis Sarkar Chief Operating Officer 

2 Tamal Kumar Sen Chief Financial Officer 

3 Nilay Kumar Aich Company Secretary 

 

Bidders' Query Response 

1. What is the colour and size of the mask ? 

 

The colour of the mask will be 

as follows (sample attached): 

1) Sky Blue 

2) Navy Blue 

3) Green 

Finished Size 

7.5 inch length (without border)  



X 5.5 inch width (with border) as 

per sample displayed at Biswa 

Bangla Office at Karigari 

Bhavan, Room No 009, Ground 

Floor, Action Area III, New  

Town, Rajarhat, Kolkata- 700 

160 

 

 

2. What is the measurement of the masks’ 

width (vertical) at both the ends / edges 

where the loops start ? 

 

Clarification –  

Width Loop 

Measurement 

6 cm 

(without 

border) 

5 cm (inner) / 

6.50 cm 

(outer) 
 

3. Whether samples need to be submitted 

in all 3 (three) colours per category ? 

Yes. Samples must be submitted 

in all 3 (three) colours. 

 

4. Whether any changes from the 

approved sample will be accepted ? 

 

It was clarified that no deviation 

from the approved sample shall 

be accepted. 

 

5. Whether there will be extension of 

tender or sample submission timeline ? 

It was clarified that no extension 

of time may be allowed. 

Bidders are requested to follow 

biswabangla.in for any 

updates/corrigendum. 

 


